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RE: Schedule for Posters for SPSP 2025

From Brian McCabe <bem0040@auburn.edu>
Date Tue 11/12/2024 3:46 PM
To  Courtney Williams <chw0036@auburn.edu>

Congratulations!!

Would you please share the APA citation for the poster? | can get most, but not the author order.
| like to send with papers or presentations as a courtesy to co-authors.
Thanks!

Brian E. McCabe, PhD

Associate Professor

Director of EPIC Lab

Director of Practicum Training

Counseling Psychology

Dept of Special Education, Rehabilitation, and Counseling (SERC)
Auburn University

From: Courtney Williams <chw0036@auburn.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:22 PM

To: LaKaylyn Washington <lkw0017 @auburn.edu>; Katilya Ware <kwh0011@auburn.edu>; Brian McCabe
<bem0040@auburn.edu>

Subject: Fw: Schedule for Posters for SPSP 2025

Hi!
Just wanted to share the update regarding when our poster session is scheduled in case
anyone else is planning to attend the conference!

Warmly,
Courtney Williams, M.A.

Graduate Research Assistant | Auburn College of Nursing
Counseling Psychology Doctoral Candidate | Auburn University
Department of Special Education, Rehabilitation, and Counseling

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 1:58:01 PM
To: Courtney Williams <chw0036@auburn.edu>
Subject: [EXT] Schedule for Posters for SPSP 2025

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Dear Courtney Williams,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGYOOWFmMjFhLTMxOTYtNDY4Mi04ZmNiLWR|ZThjMDkzN2EzZgAQABXxtnArihk8 CkHbLsO8QckE %3D 112



11/26/24, 12:06 PM Mail - Courtney Williams - Outlook

Thank you for your patience awaiting your poster session scheduling information. We are delighted to
share with you the day and time of your poster presentation Reducing Mental Health Stigma Among
Black Women and Their Families: A Culturally Tailored Pilot Intervention with you below.

Your schedule is:

Day Friday

Schedule 12:30:00 PM

Group: Poster Session C

We had to assign across many time slots for the posters so we may not be able to move your poster to

another slot if needed but if there is a conflict please email meetings@spsp.org so we can see what we
can do!

**Please note that in order to present in person in Denver, CO, you must register for the
convention by the Speaker Registration Deadline: December 5, 2024 and you must be an SPSP
member for the 2025 membership year. Registration rates increase after January 16.**

Helpful links:
e Visit my.spsp.org to join or renew your SPSP membership

e Go here to register and secure your housing here.
Thank you very much for your time and we look forward to seeing you in Denver! If you have any
questions let me know! Presenter guidelines and more information on your presentation will come later
in November!

Sincerely,

Michele

Michele Jester | Education Manager
Society for Personality and Social Psychology

Questions?

Program/Schedule: meetings@spsp.org
Registration: registration@spsp.org
Membership: membership@spsp.org
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